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To: Prospective Proposer/Offeror: Date: 

Prospective Proposers June 5, 2020  

Project Title: Project No.: 
   Vending Machine Services RFP 20-40 

Description of Solicitation Amendment:  The Request for Proposal - (Project RFP No. 20-40) is hereby amended as set forth 
below: 

 
        1.  Questions and answers have been release (below).     

 
 
Please visit our website at https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/ 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 

Acknowledgement of Amendment No. by: Date: 

  

Company Name (Bidder/Offerer):  
 

Signed by:  
 

Name (Type or Print): Title: 
  

 

Procurement 
Operations 
3100 Main St. 

   

https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

PROJECT NO.  RFP 20-40 
VENDING MACHINE SERVICES 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 001  
 

Date:      June 5, 2020 
 
To:  Prospective Respondents 

 
From: Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College 

Subject:  Questions and Answers Responses 

Q1. Would it be possible to get a Sales report with the Yearly Sales? 

Response:   See attached document. 

Q2. Would it be possible to get a Sales report with the Yearly Sales for Beverages? 

Response:  See attached document. 

Q3. Would it be possible to get a Sales report with the Yearly Sales for Snacks? 

Response:   See attached document. 

Q4. Who is the Current Campus provider for Vending Service? 

Response:  Canteen 

Q5. What is the current Commission Rate HCC is receiving? 

Response:  The contract commission is a negotiated flat rate.   

Q6. What is the current pricing for Beverages on Campus? 

 Response:  See attached document. 

Q7. What is the current price structure for snack machines on campus? 

 Response:  See attached document. 

Q8. Could Micro Markets be an option for some locations? 

 Response:  Yes.  Where a Micro Market may be a good fit.   

Q9. Can we get into locations to do site surveys? 

 Response:  Yes, this will need to be set-up with our Facilities Department Contact. 

Q10. What is the amount of Bond that the College is requesting? 

 Response:  No bond is needed or required.   

Q11. What percentage of the enrollment is online student’s vs in Classroom Students? 
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Response:  Currently, HCC is fully online.  We anticipate opening up for online and hybrid classes in 

the fall.  The percentage is unknown. 

Q12. Do you anticipate going to more on-line classes in the future? 

 Response:  That has not yet been decided. 

Q13. Mr. Heins mentioned having vending at all 78 sites, while only 42 sites having vending today: 
 a. What options are currently being offered at the remaining 36 sites? 

HCC has 78 individual buildings.  A site may contain more than one building.  The New Katy 

campus opens Spring 2022.  Respondents are encouraged to make their own investigations 

and/or assessments and respond with a proposed solution.  Vendor should provide propose 

number of machines.   

 b. How many snack machines are needed to service all 78 sites?  Respondents are encouraged to 

make their own investigations and/or assessments and respond with a proposed solution.  

Vendor should provide propose number of machines.    

 c. How many beverage machines are needed to service all 78 sites?  Respondents are 

encouraged to make their own investigations and/or assessments and respond with a proposed 

solution.  Vendor should provide propose number of machines.                        

d.       How many food machines are you interested in adding?  Respondents are encouraged to make 

their own investigations and/or assessments and respond with a proposed solution.  Vendor 

should provide a propose number of machines.   

    
Q14. How critical is it to have a partner with a defined emergency response plan to help ensure the health 

& safety of your students & staff, especially as you prepare for their return after COVID-19? 

 Response:  It is very critical and required to follow CDC guidelines and incorporate them in cleaning 

of the machines and product. 

Q15. How does HCC plan to use the “give-away merchandiser to support HCC initiatives and student 

groups” (Do you have specific community events, celebrations, etc. planned)? 

 Response:  Yes.   

Q16. Please clarify what HCC would like to see for “Product Donations & Additional Compensation Offered”?  

How many points are available for “additional considerations” under the Commission category of the 

Evaluation Criteria? 

 Response:  Product Donations & Additional Compensation Offered is a value added provision included 

in this solicitation.  It is intended to encourage a partnership with HCC and the awarded vendor.  No 

points or additional points will be given.     
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Q17. Would utilizing small business snack and beverage suppliers qualify for any points towards the Small 

Business Evaluation Criteria? 

 Response: Yes.  Please refer to Page 31 of 68, Item No. 14, Small Business Development Program 

for recognized certifications and additional information relative to associated points specific to this 

RFP. 

Q18. How many points are available for internship partnerships on the Evaluation Criteria? 

 Response:  None.  It is not scored or a requirement.  

Q19. What is HCC’s preferred timeline to have all machines installed after the notice of is received? 

 Response:  August 2020. 

Q20. Which HCC team members are included in Customer Satisfaction review meetings? 

 Response:  Facilities, Student Services, Student Body Leadership. 

Q21. Could you please provide a copy of the most current monthly and annual commission reports, broken 

down by machine for the last 12 months? 
 Response: See attached document. 

Q22. Could you provide your current commission structure? 

 Response:  The contract commission is a negotiated flat rate. 

Q23. Are you currently receiving a MAG and if so, how much is the current MAG? 

 Response:  Not applicable.   

Q24. Please provide current sales per year for snacks, beverages, coffee and food. 

 Response:  See attached, includes Snacks and Beverages only. 

Q25. Can you provide us with any corporate sponsorship or additional incentives that may currently be 
received? 

 Response:  None. 

Q26. What is the current vending machine pricing by product and location? 

 Response:  See attached. 

Q27. Is there a surcharge for cashless transactions, if so, what is the amount? 

 Response:  Yes, minimal.     

Q28. What is the current contract term? 

 Response:  It is on a month-to-month basis. 

Q29. Is the proposed contract term negotiable? 

 Response:  Yes. 
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Q30. Can you provide us with name of the current snack vending, beverage vending and food service 

provider and any applicable contract terms? 

 Response:  Canteen.  Refer to question 28 for contract term. 

Q31. How often has the current vendor(s) requested a price change in the past two years? 

 Response:  Not applicable.  

Q32. Are there any competing venues (convenience stores, markets, retail) that directly compete with 

vending? 

 Response:  Some locations include food service providers.    

Q33. Has there been any vandalism history, and can you provide us with a report for the past 3 years? 

 Response:  No/minimal. 

Q34. What percentage of the current machines are being subsidized by the college?  In section 2.6.5, it 

mentions “The College will subsidize these machines” can you please explain how the subsidy works? 

 Response:  Currently none.  
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Houston Comm College

2018 2019 Provided Items Cost

Bottle Bev 396,409.75$             359,561.75$             Houston Comm College 3 Mskt 1.92oz $1.50

Lg Snacks 410,208.50$             409,586.05$             3 Mskt V1.92oz $1.50

Houston Comm College Total 806,618.25$             769,147.80$             7up 20oz $1.75

A&W Rt Beer 20oz $1.75

Almond Joy 1.61oz $1.50

Altoids Pmint 1.76oz $1.50

Anderson PB Nug 2.5oz $1.50

Aquafina 20oz $1.75

ArnldPlmr1/2TLmn16.9oz $1.75

AZGrnTGinsengHny16.9oz $1.75

Baby Ruth 2.1oz $1.50

Bai Molokai Coco 18oz $1.75

BaiJamaicaOran11.5oz $1.75

BaiKulaWmelon 18oz $1.75

Baken-etHnSPrkRds 1oz $1.50

BangBlueRazz16oz $2.50

BangRainbowUnicorn16oz $2.50

Barqs Root Beer 12oz $1.25

Belvita BBerry 1.76oz $1.50

Big Red 20oz $1.75

BoomchicaSwtSltKtl1oz $1.50

Brisk Frt Pnch 20oz $1.75

Brisk LmnIced T 12oz $1.25

BSB Jbo Hny Bun 5oz $1.50

BsilDuplexSndwchCms 5oz $1.50

BublyLmbubSparkWtr16oz $1.75

BublyLmbubSparkWtr20oz $1.75

BublySBrybubSprkWtr16oz $1.75

BublySBrybubSprkWtr20oz $1.75

Bugles NChs 1.5oz $1.50

Bugles Orig 1.5oz $1.50

BumbleBChicw/Crkr 3.5oz $1.50

Butterfinger 1.9oz $1.50

CheetoFlaminHotLimon2oz $1.50

Cheetos Crunchy 2oz $1.50

Cheetos Flamin Hot 2oz $1.50

CheetosFlmHotChptlRn2oz $1.50

CheetosSmplWhtChd1.25oz $1.50

Cheezits 2oz $1.50

Sales Amount
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CheezitsSnapdChdSC1.5oz $1.50

Cher Coke 20oz $1.75

ChexMix Trad 1.75 oz $1.50

Chstr Flamin Hot 1.75oz $1.50

CinTstCruhCerlBr 1.42oz $1.50

CocoaPuff CerlBr 1.42oz $1.50

Coke Classic 12oz $1.25

Coke Classic 20oz $1.75

Coke Zero Sugar 20oz $1.75

CokeOranVan 20oz $1.75

Crush Grape 20oz $1.75

Crush Orange 20oz $1.75

Crush Pineapple 20oz $1.75

Crush Strawberry 20oz $1.75

Dasani Wtr 20oz $1.75

Deja Blue Wtr 20oz $1.75

DMadison VanZing 3.81oz $1.50

DMadisonGldnCrmCk2.7oz $1.50

Doritos CoolRnch 1.75oz $1.50

Doritos NChs 1.75oz $1.50

Doritos NChs 1oz $1.50

DoritosFlaminHot1.75oz $1.50

Dr Pepp 20oz $1.75

Dr Pepp CN 12oz $1.25

Dt Coke 20oz $1.75

Dt Coke CN 12oz $1.25

Dt Dr Pepp 12oz $1.25

Dt Dr Pepp 20oz $1.75

Dt Mtn Dew 20oz $1.75

Dt Pepsi 20oz $1.75

Dtyn Ice Pmint 16piec $1.50

Dtyn Ice Spear 16piec $1.50

DtynIceArcChill 16piec $1.50

DunkinOrigIcedCof13.7oz $2.50

Extra PolarIceGum 15stk $1.50

Extra SF Pmint Gum 6stk $0.75

Extra SF Spear Gum 15ct $1.50

Extra SF Spearmint 6stk $0.75

Extra SF Wfrsh Gum 15ct $1.50
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FAmos Choc Chp 2 oz $1.50

Fanta Grn Apl 20oz $1.75

Fanta Grp 12oz $1.75

Fanta Grp 20oz $1.75

Fanta Oran 20oz $1.75

Fanta Oran CN 12oz $1.25

Fanta Sberry 12oz $1.25

Fanta Sberry 20oz $1.75

Fiber 1 Oats&Choc 1.4oz $1.50

Fritos 2oz $1.50

Fritos Chili Cheese 2oz $1.50

Funyuns 1.25oz $1.50

FunyunsFlaminHot 1.25oz $1.50

Fuze IcedT Lmn 12oz $1.25

Fuze IcedT Lmn 20oz $1.75

Gdtos OrigSnk Mx 1.75oz $1.50

GHCretorTheMxPcorn1.5oz $1.50

Gmas Choc Chp 2.5oz $1.50

Gmas Mini VanCrm 2.12oz $1.50

Gmas PB Ckie 2.5 oz $1.50

GoodNatBkdRnchVegCsp1oz $1.50

GPeak Swt Grn T 18.5oz $1.75

GPeak Swt T 18.5oz $1.75

Gtrade Cool Blue 20oz $1.75

Gtrade Fierce Grp 20oz $1.75

Gtrade Frt Pnch 20oz $1.75

Gtrade G2 CoolBlue 20oz $1.75

Gtrade G2 Grp 20oz $1.75

Gtrade Glacier Frz 20oz $1.75

Gtrade Lmn Lime 20oz $1.75

Gtrade Oran 20oz $1.75

GtradeChocCarWhyBr2.8oz $1.50

GtradeFrostGlacCher20oz $1.75

GtradePBChocWhyBr2.8oz $1.50

HariboGummiGoldBear5oz $1.50

Hawaian Pnch 12oz $1.25

HawaianPnch 20oz $1.75

Herr Jpno Poppers 1oz $1.50

Hint Csp Apl 16oz $1.75
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Hint Wtr Blkberry 16oz $1.00

Hint Wtr PApl 16oz $1.75

Hint Wtr Wmelon 16oz $1.75

HintWtr SberryKiwi 16oz $1.75

Hrshy Choc Almd 1.45oz $1.50

Hrshy Ckie N Crm 1.55oz $1.50

Hrshy Snk Mx 2oz $1.50

HshyGoldPnutPretz1.4oz $1.50

JL Orig Beef Jrky .9oz $1.50

JL Pepp Beef Jrky .9oz $1.50

JLAllAmerBeef&Chs 1.2oz $1.50

JLOrigBfStekBit 1oz $1.50

JonsnvileBitSumSau1.4oz $1.50

Kars Sltd Almds 1oz $1.50

Kars SunflwrKernels 2oz $1.50

Kars Swt N SpcMx 1.75oz $1.50

Kars SwtNSltTrlMx 2oz $1.50

Kars YogrtAplNutMx1.5oz $1.50

KarsCBerryAlmdDlite 3oz $1.50

KarsTrlMxOrigUnslt1.5oz $1.50

Kbler Elfin Crkr2.125oz $1.50

KindBBerryVanCash 1.4oz $1.25

KindDkChocCherCash1.4oz $1.50

Kit Kat 2.04oz $1.50

Kit Kat Big Kat 1.5oz $1.50

KitKat SnkMx 2oz $1.50

Klg NGrn SBerryBr1.3 oz $1.50

Klg NGrnBberryBr 1.3 oz $1.50

Klg RKrisp Treat 1.3oz $1.50

KlgPtrtFrstSberry3.67oz $1.50

KtleChpNYChed 1.5oz $1.50

Lays BBQ 1.5oz $1.50

Lays Chips 1.5oz $1.50

Lays FlaminHot Mnch 2oz $1.50

Lays SCnO Chp 1.5oz $1.50

LaysMnchChsPBCrkr1.42oz $1.50

LaysMnchPBTstCrkr1.42oz $1.50

LaysWavyHickoryBBQ1.5oz $1.50

LDoon SBread Ckie 1.5oz $1.50
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Lifesvrs 5 Flv .9oz $0.75

Lifesvrs WGreen .72oz $0.75

Lifesvrs WGreen .84oz $0.75

LifeWtrPurifyWtr 20oz $1.75

Lpt Grn Citrus T 20oz $1.75

Lpt Pch Iced T 20oz $1.75

M&M Plain 1.69oz $1.50

M&M Plain V1.69oz $1.50

M&M Pnut 1.74oz $1.50

M&M Pnut V1.74oz $1.50

MFrsh 3pk Dnut Stk 3oz $1.50

MFrsh Choc Cck 4oz $1.50

MFrsh Cinnamon Dan 4oz $1.50

MFrsh PB Buddy Bar 3oz $1.50

MFrsh Pwd Dnut 3oz $1.50

MFrshBostonCrmHnyBun5oz $1.50

MFrshFrostMiniDnut3.3oz $1.50

MFrshHrshyTrpChoCk3.5oz $1.50

MFrshOreoBrwne 3oz $1.50

MFrshReesePBCck 4.5oz $1.50

Milky Way Br 1.84oz $1.50

Milky Way Br V1.84oz $1.50

MiniChwySweeTarts 1.8oz $1.50

MM 100% Apl Jce 15.2oz $2.00

MM 100% AplJce BT 12oz $2.00

MM 100% OJ BT 12oz $2.00

MM Lemonade 20oz $1.75

MM Pnk Lemonade 20oz $1.75

MMCBerryAplRBerryBT12oz $2.00

MMCBerryGrpJceBT12oz $2.00

Monster Energy 16oz $2.50

Monster EngyLoCarb 16oz $2.50

MonsterAbsoluteZero16oz $2.50

MonsterEngyUltPrds16oz $2.50

MonsterEngyUltVilet16oz $3.00

MonsterUltSunrise 16oz $2.50

MonsterZeroUltra 16oz $2.50

MrNat UnsltTrlMx 2oz $1.50

Mtn Dew 20oz $1.75
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Mtn Dew CN 12oz $1.25

Mtn Dew Code Red 20oz $1.75

Mtn Dew LWire 20oz $1.75

Mtn Dew Voltage 20oz $1.75

MtnDewKickBlkCher16oz $2.00

MtnDewKickFrtPnch 16oz $2.00

Muscle Mlk Choc 14oz $2.50

MVickies SmplSS 1.375oz $1.50

MVickies SSnV 1.375oz $1.50

MVickiesKtleJpno1.375oz $1.50

Nbco 100Cal Oreo .81 oz $1.50

Nbco CAhoy MiniCkie 2oz $1.50

Nbco FF FigNewton 2.1oz $1.50

Nbco NutrBtrBites1.75oz $1.50

NerdsRainbowRope .92oz $1.50

Nissin Cup Chic  2.25oz $1.50

Nstl Crunch Bar 1.55oz $1.50

NVly Cruh PB 1.5oz $1.50

NVly CruhOats&Hny 1.5oz $1.50

NVly Frt n Nut Br 1.2oz $1.50

NVly Swt&Slt Almd 1.2oz $1.50

NVlyAlmdBtrGrnCup1.24oz $1.50

NVlyBiscAlmdBtr1.35oz $1.50

NVlyCspCrmPBBarChoc1.3o $1.50

NVlyCspCrmPBWfrBr1.3oz $1.50

NwnLtr Orig 2.44oz $1.50

Orbit Spear SF 14piec $1.50

Orbit Wmint SF 14piec $1.50

Oreo Choc Ckie 2.4oz $1.50

Otis Ban Nut Muffin 4oz $1.50

Otis ChocChunk Ckie 4oz $1.50

Otis Wld BBerry Mfn 4oz $1.50

OvenBkd Cheetos 1.5oz $1.50

OvenBkd LaysBBQ 1.125oz $1.50

OvenBkdCheetoFlamn1.5oz $1.50

OvenBkdLaysOrig 1.125oz $1.50

P-ade ION4 FrtPnch 12oz $2.00

P-ade ION4 FrtPnch 20oz $1.75

P-ade ION4 LmnLime 20oz $1.75
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P-ade ION4 Orange 20oz $1.75

P-ade ION4MtnBlast 12oz $2.00

P-ade ION4MtnBlast 20oz $1.75

PayDay 1.85oz $1.50

Pepsi 20oz $1.75

Pepsi CN 12oz $1.25

PFarm Gfish Ched 1.5oz $1.50

PFarm MilanoCkie 1.5oz $1.50

Pibb Xtra 20oz $1.75

Plntrs Lt Sltd Pnut 2oz $1.50

Popchips BBQ .8oz $1.50

Popchips SS .8oz $1.50

Pringles BBQ 2.5oz $1.75

Pringles Orig 2.36oz $1.50

Qkr Bkd Ched Mix 1.75oz $1.50

QkrInsMplBSugr1.69oz $1.50

QuestChocBrwne2.12oz $1.50

QuestCkieCrmBr2.12oz $1.50

Red Bull Engy Drk 8.4oz $2.50

Red Bull SF Engy 8.4oz $2.50

RedBullBlueEngy 12oz $2.50

RedBullRedCBryEngy 12oz $2.50

RedBullSumCocoBry12oz $2.50

RedBullYlwTropEngy12oz $2.50

Reeses PB Cup 1.5 oz $1.25

Reeses PB Cup 2.1oz $1.25

Reeses Snk Mx 2oz $1.50

Reign Tot BF MlnMn 16oz $2.50

Reign Tot BF SrApl 16oz $2.50

Reign TotBF LmnHDZ 16oz $2.50

Reign TotBFOranDrm 16oz $2.50

RightWtrPurified 16.9oz $1.75

RightWtrSpring 16.9oz $1.75

Roberts Pirates Ched1oz $1.50

Ruffles Ched SC 1.5oz $1.50

Sahale CaliAlmdSS 1.5oz $1.50

Sahale CashPomVan 1.5oz $1.50

SahaleHnyAlmdGlzMx1.5oz $1.50

SahaleMgoTgoAlmdMx1.5oz $1.50
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SahaleTngVnCashMac1.5oz $1.50

Sburst Frt Chew 2.07oz $1.50

Skittles OrigFrt 2.17oz $1.50

SkittlesOrigFrt V2.17oz $1.50

SmrtWtr 20oz $2.00

Smtfd WhtChed Pcorn 1oz $1.50

Snickers 1.86oz $1.50

Snickers V1.86oz $1.50

Snple Frt PunchPL 16oz $1.75

Snple Kiwi Sberry 20oz $1.75

Snple Peach Grn T 16oz $1.75

Snple Peach T 20oz $1.75

Snple PeachT PL 16oz $1.75

SnpleKiwiSBerryPL 16oz $1.75

Snydr FFMini Pretz1.5oz $1.50

Sour Ptch Kids 2oz $1.50

Sprite 12oz $1.25

Sprite 20oz $1.75

Sprite Zero 20oz $1.75

StarbrstOrigMiniV1.85oz $1.50

StarkistTSalDlSty3.28oz $1.50

Stide Forever Frt 14stk $1.50

Strbks DblShot Moc 15oz $2.50

Strbks DblShot Van 15oz $2.50

Strbks Frap Moc 13.7oz $2.50

Strbks Frap Van 13.7oz $2.50

StrbksFrapWChoMoc13.7oz $2.50

Stride Swt Pmint 14stk $1.50

SunChp Hrvst Ched 1.5oz $1.50

Sunkist Oran 20oz $1.75

Takis Fuego 2oz $1.50

TBest Dbl Salami 1oz $1.50

TGIF ChedBac Skn 1.75oz $1.50

ThinkThin ChocFdg 2.1oz $1.50

ThinkThinBrwneCruh2.1oz $1.50

Tic Tac Fmints .625oz $1.50

Tic Tac Fmints 1oz $1.50

TopoChicoMinWtr20.3oz $1.75

TopoChicoMnWtrGrp20.3oz $1.75
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Twix 1.79oz $1.50

Twix V1.79oz $1.50

V8 Splash Berry 16oz $2.25

VWtr XXX 20oz $1.75

Welch Mx Frt Snk 2.25oz $1.50

Whet Thin TstVeg 1.75oz $1.50

WonderfulPist0Shl.75oz $1.50

Wrgl Dblmint Gum 15stk $1.50

Wrgl Dblmint Gum 6stk $0.75

Wrgl Juicy Frt Gum 6stk $0.75

Wrgl Juicy Fruit 15stk $1.50

Wrgl Spearmint 15stk $1.50

Wrgl Winterfresh 15stk $1.50


